From: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu
To:
Subject: RE: 2021/5202/PRE Alpha House Regis Road
Date: 20 December 2021 18:29:47
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Hi Andrew,

Hope you are well.
I've been tyring to contact you last week and left some voice messages.

I've discussed this proposal internally and as this submission is for piecemeal development of the site without a wider approval of the masterplan for the whole
area, this would be contrary to Council’s policies and guidance. We would not be able to support such proposal and you are advised to engage with Wen Quek
and Katrina Christoforou part of Paceshaping Team, and discuss further steps.

I've drafted a short letter for you which explains our position, please see attached. As it stands we do not see how a meeting with the planning department can
provide you with any substantial support, as we would just reiterate the assessment as detailed in the letter. Therefore we can send you back the money for this
pre-app — | would need your bank details for this transaction.

Best Regards,
Nora

Nora-Andreea Constantinescu
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 02079745758

flin]E]S]

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our systems. Where possible please
communicate with us by telephone or email.

From: Andrew Deller <andrew.deller@dwdllp.com>

Sent: 06 December 2021 13:21

To: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu <Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 2021/5202/PRE Alpha House

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take
action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is
required.

Hi Nora-Andreea

The current job provision on site is 10.

Kind regards

Andrew Deller

BA (Hons) MPlan MRTPI MNZPI|
Senior Associate

Chartered Surveyors & D: 0207 332 2105
Town Planners M: 07734 009696
DwD 6 New Bridge Street T: 020 7489 0213
A e London andrew.deller@dwdllp.com
ropertysPlanning
EC4V 6AB www.dwdllp.com
Linkec [

This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. Any
unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination is strictly prohibited.

DWD is the trading name of Dalton Warner Davis LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England No. OC304838. Registered Office: 6 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AB.

From: Andrew Deller

Sent: 25 November 2021 17:09

To: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu <Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2021/5202/PRE Alpha House

Hi Nora-Andreea
Thanks for getting in touch.
Firstly, in response to your queries:

e The proposed section show all mezzanine floors as demountable, but the planning statement indicates that there would be permanent floorspace at ground and
second floors. Can you please confirm which one is correct?

Itis proposed that the entirety of the ground and second floors will comprise permanent floorspace. If the plans notate the second floor to be a demountable mezzanine,
then those notations area wrong.
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Planning Solutions Team
Date: 20/12/2021 Planning and Regeneration
Our ref: 2021/5202/PRE Culture & Environment
Contact: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu Directorate
Direct line: 020 7974 6253 London Borough of Camden

. . d
Email: nora-andreea.constantinescu@camden.gov.uk 2" Floor
5 Pancras Square

London
N1C 4AG

www.camden.gov.uk/planning

Dear Andrew Deller,
Re: Alpha House, Regis Road, NW5 3EQ

Proposal

Pre-application advice is requested in relation to the full demolition of the existing building,
and erection of new five-storey building accommodating self-storage facility (Use Class B8)
and flexible office space (Use Class E(Q)).

Site description

The application site is part of Regis Road Growth Area, and lies on the northern side of
Regis Road. The site is covered by Kentish Town Neighbourhood Area and Forum, defined
within the Site Allocation Plan Policies (SALP), and Kentish Town Framework 2020.

The site includes a two storey warehouse, currently occupied by The Purpose Group, on a
short-term lease, and is used as a combination of warehouse and office space.

Site history

Relevant planning history at the application site:

APP: PEX0200392

DATE: 09/12/2002

TYPE: FULL

DESCRIPTION.: Insertion of a mezzanine floor (area approx. 1340 sq metres) in connection with
the use of the premises as an office and distribution plant (Use Classes B1(a)/B8) as shown on
DECISION: Granted (Committee)

APP: PEX0100963

DATE: 22/04/2002

TYPE: FULL

DESCRIPTION.: Change of use from Class B1 (Business) to Class B8 (Storage and Distribution).
DECISION: Granted (Committee)

Assessment

In line with policy G1 of the Camden Local Plan 2017, the Council will deliver growth by
securing high quality development and promoting the most efficient use of land and
buildings in Camden. There are certain areas in the borough identified for their growth
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potential and one of them is Kentish Town Regis Road. To ensure strategic and
coordinated approach to redevelopment, this is supported by the Kentish Town
Framework, adopted in July 2020.

The application site lies at the north of Kentish Town Regis Road development area. In
line with policy G1, the aim of the Kentish Town Framework is to achieve a
comprehensive mixed-use employment-led redevelopment for the area, focused on
industrial floorspace (Use classes Blc, B2, B8 and sui generis of a similar nature) whilst
considering an appropriate amount of supporting office uses (B1) in suitable locations.

Given the above, the Council seeks to ensure that any development in the interim would
not prejudice the future goals for the wider redevelopment of the area and ensure this
remains a functional industry area by only considering industrial floorspace uses.

As detailed in the Kentish Town Framework, for applications relating to interim development
the Council will take into account:
e Whether the works are absolutely necessary for the continued functioning of the site
as an industry area in the interim of comprehensive development
e Whether the scale and nature of the proposal and whether this is commensurate to
interim development.
Whether the proposals are linked to an existing or identified commercial occupier.
Whether the site has been marketed for occupation in its current condition.
Whether the property is being offered with short-term/flexible lease arrangements.
Whether the proposals could prejudice the physical delivery of a comprehensive
scheme on the site. For example, by blocking potential access, providing inactive or
unsuitable street frontages, being of a nature that could be incompatible in a mixed-
use environment.
e Whether the proposals could prejudice the viability of a comprehensive scheme. For
example, by making significant investment into buildings that are likely to be
redeveloped.

The current building operates as storage and distribution (Class B8) and office (current use
class E) unit, which are uses that align with the aspirations for the area. The proposed
demolition and rebuild to provide the same uses in this location would result in a significant
investment into the building, which is likely to be redeveloped in the near future. The
submission is for a piecemeal development of the site without a wider approval of the
masterplan for the whole area as required by the Council’s policies and guidance. As there
is no adopted masterplan for this area, it is unclear whether the proposed development
would block potential access, or expand in a location incompatible in a mixed-use
environment. Therefore, the proposed scheme would not be supported by officers in the
event of a future formal planning application as it would likely prejudice the comprehensive
redevelopment of the Regis Road Growth Area. Officers can therefore not give any advice
on these proposals and would recommend the applicant discusses them with the Council’s
Placeshaping team to develop a masterplan and come forward as one or a consortium of
landowners.

In line with policy CC1, as part of further development of the site you would need to
demonstrate that the existing building cannot be retained, improved and reused in a way
that resources are optimised efficiently. You should undertake a Condition and Feasibility
Study to appreciate if the existing building has potential to be reused. Chapter 9 on Reuse





and optimising resource efficiently of CPG ‘Energy efficiency and adaptation’ provides
detailed information about the hierarchy of this study and further development options
following for refit, refurbish, substantial refurbishment and extension, reclaim and recycle. If
the study shows that the building could only be used to reclaim and recycle materials, a
Whole Life Carbon assessment (including embodied carbon) would be required in line with
the GLA draft SPG, where circular economy principles are applied.

If the principle for demolition has been agreed, as part of the Whole Life Carbon Assessment
for the new structure, it should be demonstrated how passive design measures have been
adopted into the design of the scheme from the outset. The energy strategy for the building
should be based on renewable energy and electricity. An energy statement would be
required in the event of future planning application. Due to the proposed demolition a
detailed Air Quality Assessment would be also required.

Given the nature of the site and its location within Regis Road Growth Area and the future
prospects of comprehensive redevelopment, it is likely that any new demolition and rebuild
in this location would result in significant amount of carbon emissions without any public
benefit to outweigh the harm. As such, the proposal would be contrary to the Council’s
policies and guidance and would not be supported in the event of a future planning
application.

Please see appendix 1 for supplementary information and relevant policies.

If you have any queries about the above letter or the attached document please do not
hesitate to contact Nora Constantinescu (0207 974 5758)

Please Note: This document represents an initial informal officer view of your
proposal based on the information available to us at this stage and would not be
binding upon the Council, nor prejudice any future planning application decisions
made by the Council.

Thank you for using Camden’s pre-application advice service; | trust this is of assistance in
progressing your proposal.

Yours sincerely,
Nora Constantinescu

Planning Officer
Planning Solutions Team





Appendix 1:

Relevant policies and guidance:

e National Planning Policy Framework 2021
The London Plan 2021
Camden Local Plan 2017
Kentish Town Planning Framework July 2020
Kentish Town Neighbourhood Plan 2015







e Could you please confirm if the proposed front building line would be maintained as existing? An equivalent existing floor plan to dwg 2314-F01-B would be very
useful. If you have an existing front elevation as well, please sent through.

Yes, the front building line will be maintained as existing. As you can see on F01-B, the proposed building remains in line with the existing substation. The existing
substation is presently internal to the existing building as can be seen on google street view.

e Could you please confirm what is the current job provision on site?
| will find this out and get back to you.

Our understanding was that the fee we paid included a meeting, so we would like to have a meeting with you before the formal advice is received. Please could you
advise when we may be able to have this.

Kind regards

Andrew Deller

BA (Hons) MPlan MRTPI MNZPI|
Senior Associate

Chartered Surveyors & D: 0207 332 2105
Town Planners M: 07734 009696
6 New Bridge Street T: 020 7489 0213
London andrew.deller@dwdllp.com
EC4V 6AB www.dwdllp.com
(B o]

This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. Any
unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination is strictly prohibited.

DWD is the trading name of Dalton Warner Davis LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership. Registered in England No. OC304838. Registered Office: 6 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AB.

From: Nora-Andreea Constantinescu <Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 November 2021 18:02

To: Andrew Deller <andrew.deller@dwdllp.com>

Subject: 2021/5202/PRE Alpha House

Dear Andrew,

Hope you are well.
Thank you for your pre-application enquiry. | am the case officer dealing with this proposal. | am really sorry for the delay in getting back to you.

| have been recently allocated this pre-app and | am in the process of reviewing the information provided.

| have some questions which | hope you could answer:

o The proposed section show all mezzanine floors as demountable, but the planning statement indicates that there would be permanent floorspace at ground
and second floors. Can you please confirm which one is correct?

e Could you please confirm if the proposed front building line would be maintained as existing? An equivalent existing floor plan to dwg 2314-F01-B would be
very useful. If you have an existing front elevation as well, please sent through.

e Could you please confirm what is the current job provision on site?

| would need to discuss this proposal with internal consultees before | formulate my assessment.
Would you like to have a meeting on MS Teams to discuss prior to receiving the formal advice?

Best Regards,
Nora

Nora-Andreea Constantinescu
Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079745758

Mobile: 02079745758
Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS 2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our systems. Where possible please
communicate with us by telephone or email.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee
only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells
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you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee
only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells
you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.
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